
Shannon Kelly Jr 
Environmental Engineer II 

Martin Marietta | West Division 
4025 S. McClintock Drive, Tempe, AZ 85282 
t. (480) 333-9259 m. (480) 370-4433 e. Shannon.Kelly@martinmarietta.com
www.martinmarietta.com 

July 17, 2023 

Arizona Department of Environmental Quality 
1110 W Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 85007 

Re: Martin Marietta Hanson Aggregates Prescott Facility Air Permit No. 73446 Renewal 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Enclosed are the permit renewal application, updated equipment list, and updated emissions 
calculations for Hanson Aggregates, LLC Plant 22 – Prescott Permit No. 73446/Place ID No. 
6913.  

The following information was updated on the equipment list and in the emissions calculations: 

• Two 1000-gallon gasoline tanks
o These tanks were removed from the plant and emptied. They are waiting to be

sold or sent for disposal.
• Crusher Plant 1

o The permit correctly states that there are 11 conveyors, not 8.
o The crusher/feeder is rated at 500 tons/hr maximum.
o The screen is rated at 500 tons/hr maximum.

• Crusher Plant 1
o The permit correctly states that there are 14 conveyors, not 11.

Should you have any questions or need additional information regarding this submittal, please 
contact me at Shannon.Kelly@matinmarietta.com or (480) 370-4433.   

Sincerely, 

Shannon Kelly Jr  
Environmental Engineer II 
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